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0 bolt.? b -7-L Ruth Nettles 

From: Lynette Tenace [Itenace@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 060476-TL 

Attachments: Supplemental Joint Comments of Evercom Systems, Inc. and T-Netix Telecommunications Services, Inc. 09.14.09.pdf 

Monday, September 14,2009 3:12 PM 

Richard Bellak; Steve.denman@dgslaw.com; brenard@fpta.com; Jeff.Wirlzfeld@qwest.com; De.oroark@verizon.com; 
Susan Masterton; Greg.follensbee@att.com; Marsha.pokorny@ildmaii.com 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Cornmission, the following filing is  made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kanmlaw.com 
&yIe@ kagmlaw.corn 

This filing is made in Docket No. 060476-TL, In re: Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications Inc. to Initiate Rulemaking to Amend b. 
Rules 25-24.630(1) and 25-24.516(1), Florida Administrative Code. 

C. 

d. 

The document is filed on behalf of E&T. 

The total pages in the document are 4 pages. 

e. The attached document is Supplemental Joint Comments of Evercom Systems, Inc. and T-Netix Telecommunications Services, Inc. 

Lynette Tenace 

NOTE: New E-Mail Address 
Itenace@agm!aw2com 

Keefe, Anchors 
Gordon& Moyle 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kxjgnlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject t o  the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged 
work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient, or the agent or employee responsible t o  deliver it t o  the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or 
return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications 
Inc. to Initiate Rulemaking to Amend 
Rules 25-24.630(1) and 25-24.516(1), Florida 

Administrative Code Filed September 14,2009 

Docket No. 060476-TL 

SUPPLEMENTAL JOINT COMMENTS OF EVERCOM SYSTEMS, INC. AND 
T-NETIX TELECOMMUNLCATIONS SERVICES INC. 

Evercom Systems, Inc. and T-Netix Telecommunications Services, Inc. (collectively 

referred to herein as E&T) file these Supplemental Joint Comments‘ specifically addressing the 

issue of whether inmate telephone service is or is not a monopoly as well as addressing the fact 

that inmate telephone providers do indeed provide operator services. 

Despite the contention of PayTel Communications to the contrary, the provision of 

inmate telephone services, including operator services, is not a monopoly service. In many 

respects, inmate telephone service is no different than telephone service for which a company 

contracts to conduct its business. While a particular employee of the company may have no 

choice of provider when using the company’s telephone system, the telephone service provider 

does not have a monopoly. As E&T noted in their original comments, providers of inmate 

telephone services within correctional facilities compete vigorously for the right to provide 

telecommunications services within confinement institutions. The competitive solicitation 

process exerts market forces on the price paid for telecommunications services originating within 

a confinement facility and, thus, such services do not constitute a monopoly. 

Further, inmate telephone service providers are providers of operator services. Section 

364.02(1 I), Florida Statutes, states that operator service “includes, but is not limited to, billing or 
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’ E&T originally Wed comments on August 26,2009 and incorporates those comments herein. 
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completion of third-party, person-to-person, collect, or calling card or credit card calls through 

the use of a live operator or automated equipment.” The Supreme Court of Florida has 

interpreted this definition as being “extremely broad” in nature. BellSouth Telecommunicatiom, 

Inc. v. Jacobs, 834 So.2d 855, 859 (Fla. 2002) (“... it certainly is clear that the Legislature 

intended to draft the definition of ‘service’ contained in section 364.02(11) extremely 

broadly., ..”). Because inmate telephone service providers facilitate the completion of collect 

and calling card calls between inmates and third parties, inmate telephone service providers are 

providers of operator services, as deiined by section 364.02(11). 

Pay-Tel Communications suggests that the Legislature acted unknowingly when it 

divested the Public Service Commission of jurisdiction to regulate operator services, including 

inmate telephone providers. Such a contention is contrary to both fact and law. Both E & T and 

Global Tel*Link were actively involved in the legislative process and retained lobbyists to 

represent their interests. The companies’ representatives had key discussions with legislative 

staff, incumbent local exchange companies, and the sponsors of the legislation regarding inmate 

telephone services. Finally, the Legislature is presumed to act with knowledge of existing law 

and any judicial construct of existing law when it enacts a new law. Jetbroadband WV, LLC v. 

MasTec North America, Inc. 13 So. 3* 159 (3d DCA 2009). This presumption has not been and 

cannot be rebutted, and as set forth above, inmate telephone service providers are clearly 

providers of operator services. 

In addition, throughout this docket, and through the Commission’s history of rate cap 

regulation, it has always included confinement facilities under its general rate cap rules. See, rule 

25-24.516, Florida Administrative Code, and has never suggested that such providers do not 

provide operator services. Further, there has been no suggestion that providers that are non- 
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inmate payphone providers, and who may or may not be registered as operator setvice providers, 

do not provide operator services, which are now no longer rate cap regulated. 

For the reasons set forth above and in E&T’s comments filed on August 26,2009, the 

Commission does not have rulemaking authority to establish rate caps on calls made by inmates 

in confmement facilities. 

s/Jon C .  Movle, Jr. 

Jon C .  Moyle, Jr. 
Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850-681-8788 (Facsimile) 
jmovle@kamlaw.com 

Attorneys for E&T 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Comments of E&T 
was served via Electronic Mail and US. Mail this 14” day of September, 2009 to the following: 

Richard Bellak 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
rbellakf&usc.state.fl.us 

Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP 
Steven H. Denman 
9040 Town Center Parkway, Suite 213 
Bradenton, FL 34202 
Steve.denman@,dgslaw. com 

Florida Public Telecommunications 

-Bruce W. Renard, Executive Director 
9432 Baymeadows Road, Suite 140 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-7988 
brenardf&futa.com 

Qwest Communications Corporation 
Ms. Cathy Hansen 
1801 California Street, 47“ Floor 
Denver, CO 80202-2605 
Jeff.WirtzfeldO,awest.com 

Dulaney L. O’Roark 111 
Vice President & General Counsel 
SE Region Verizon 
5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, GA 30022 
De.oroarkCilverizon.com 

Association, Inc. (FFTA) 

Susan Masterson 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Mailstop: FLTLH00102 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
susan.masterton@,embara .com 

Manuel Gurdian 
Gregory Follensbee 
AT&T Florida 
1.50 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 
Grea.follensbeef&att.com 

Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. 
ILD Telecommunications 
Ms. Marsha Pokorny 
1049 NE Macedonia Church Avenue 
Lee, FL 32059-7419 
Marsha.uokornv@jildmail.com 

Pay Tel Communications, Inc./SE 
Vincent Townsend 
P.O. Box 8179 
Greensboro, NC 27419 

Administrative Procedures Committee 
Scott Boyd 
Executive Director and General Counsel 
Holland Building, Room 120 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300 

dJon C. Movle. Jr. 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
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